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From: Natasha Arnpriester <natasha.arnpriester@opensocietyfoundations.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 8:58 AM

To: usaeo.foia.requests@usdoj.gov

Cc: admin@foiaonline.gov

Subject: Re: FOIA Request EOUSA-2019-001249 Submitted

Attachments: FOIA Request_Denaturalization_Open Society Justice Initiative [Changes Noted].pdf; 

FOIA Request_Denaturalization_Open Society Justice Initiative [Revision].pdf

Tracking Number: EOUSA-2019-001249

Dear Madam or Sir, 

We write to ensure our Request for information on civil and criminal denaturalization procedures was properly 

understood. While the correct civil statutory section, 8 U.S.C. § 1451 — Revocation of naturalization, was cited 

in some places in our Request, in some places it was not. Though we consistently referenced this provision as 

the “civil denaturalization” statute, we want to guarantee that your office had a Request in which the statute is 

similarly cited throughout to avoid any potential misunderstanding. 

For the sake of clarity, we are requesting information regarding two statutes: 

- Criminal Statute: 18 U.S.C. § 1425—Procurement of citizenship or naturalization unlawfully 

- Civil Statute: 8 U.S.C. § 1451—Revocation of naturalization 

Please find attached the Request in two forms: (1) a form noting the changes [“Changes Noted”] and (2) a clean 

version of the Request [“Revision”]. You will see four corrections that now reference 8 U.S.C. § 1451. These 

corrections have also been faxed to your office.  

Apologies for any confusion and I stand available for any questions or concerns. Thank you for your prompt 

attention to this Request and the information that will follow. 

Sincerely, 

Natasha Arnpriester 

From: admin@foiaonline.gov

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:17 PM 

To: Natasha Arnpriester 

Subject: FOIA Request EOUSA-2019-001249 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View Request. Request 

information is as follows:  

� Tracking Number: EOUSA-2019-001249  

� Requester Name: Natasha Arnpriester  

� Date Submitted: 12/21/2018  
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� Request Status: Submitted  

� Description: This letter constitutes a request pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act. The Open 

Society Justice Initiative, an operating public interest law center that is part of the Open Society 

Foundations, a tax-exempt, not-for-profit organization, requests records from the U.S. Department of 

Justice (1) Executive Office for United States Attorneys and Criminal Division regarding 

denaturalization under criminal statute 18 U.S.C. § 1425, and (2) the Civil Division regarding 

denaturalization under civil statute 18 U.S.C. § 1425. We also request records from the U.S. Department 

of Homeland Security (“DHS”), U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (“USCIS”) regarding 

deportation or removal of individuals denaturalized under both statutes, as well as information regarding 

the revocation of derivatives’ citizenship which was claimed through a naturalized citizen. Additionally, 

we request from all aforementioned agencies, information related to stateless persons (individuals who 

are not considered as citizens by any country under the operation of its law) and statelessness. We 

respectfully ask that requests contained herein be forwarded to any other component agency of the DOJ 

or the DHS as appropriate. To better understand and clarify to the public the U.S. government’s 

activities and policies on the aforementioned matters, the Justice Initiative seeks comprehensive 

information relating to both criminal and civil denaturalization, the revocation of citizenship claimed 

through a naturalized citizen, and policies and practice concerning statelessness in relation to 

denaturalization.  
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